
 

Agenda 

City of Beaumont City Council Meeting 

Closed Session 4:30 PM 

Regular Session 6:00 PM  
  

Beaumont Financing Authority 

Beaumont Successor Agency (formerly RDA) 

Beaumont Utility Authority 

Beaumont Parking Authority 

Beaumont Public Improvement Authority 

Community Facilities District 93-1 

  
550 E 6th Street, Beaumont, Ca 

Tuesday, February 19, 2019 

 

 

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the City Council after distribution of the agenda 
packets are available for public inspection in the City Clerk’s office at 550 E. 6th Street during normal 
business hours 

 

Any person with a disability who requires accommodations in order to participate in this meeting should 
telephone the City Clerk’s office at (951) 769 8520, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make a 
request for a disability related modification or accommodation. 

 

Any one person may address the City Council on any matter not on this agenda. If you wish to speak, please 
fill out a “Public Comment Form” provided at the back table and give it to the City Clerk. There is a three (3) 
minute limit on public comments. There will be no sharing or passing of time to another person. State Law 
prohibits the Council from discussing or taking actions brought up by your comments.  

Page 

 

 

CLOSED SESSION 
A Closed Session of the City Council / Beaumont Financing Authority / Beaumont Utility Authority / Beaumont Successor 
Agency (formerly RDA)/Beaumont Parking Authority / Beaumont Public Improvement Authority, may be held in 
accordance with state law which may include, but is not limited to, the following types of items: personnel matters, labor 
negotiations, security matters, providing instructions to real property negotiators and conference with legal counsel 
regarding pending litigation. Any public comment on Closed Session items will be taken before the Closed Session. Any 
required announcements or discussion of Closed Session items or actions following the Closed Session with be made in 
the City Council Chambers. 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Martinez, Mayor Pro Tem Santos, Council Member Carroll, Council Member Lara, and Council Member 
White 

 

 1. Public Comments Regarding Closed Session   

 

 2. Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Government Code Section 
54956.9(d)(2) & (e)(1)  

Special Legal Counsel:  Eric S. Vail; Burke, Williams & Sorensen, LLP - 
One (1) Item  

 

 

 3. Conference with Real property Negotiator Pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54956.8 for property known as Vacant Land APN 417-110-018. 

 

Page 1 of 860



 
Agency Negotiator: City Manager Todd Parton or his designee. 
Negotiating Parties: City of Beaumont and V4B LLC. Under Negotiation: 
Price and Terms.  

 

Adjourn to Closed Session 

 

 

REGULAR SESSION 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Martinez, Mayor Pro Tem Santos, Council Member Carroll, Council Member Lara, and Council Member 
White 

  

Report out from Closed Session: 

Action on any Closed Session items: 

  

Action on any requests for excused absence: 

Pledge of Allegiance: 

Approval/Adjustments to Agenda: 

Conflict of Interest Disclosure: 

 

ANNOUNCEMENTS/RECOGNITIONS/PROCLAMATIONS/CORRESPONDENCE 

 

1. New Transit Bus Presentation   

 

2. Four Seasons - K9 Fundraiser Presentation   

 

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD (ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA) 
Any one person may address the City Council on any matter not on this agenda. If you wish to speak, please fill out a 
“Public Comment Form” provided at the back table and give to the City Clerk. There is a three (3) minute time limit on 
public comments. There will be no sharing or passing of time to another person. State Law prohibits the Council from 
discussing or taking actions brought up by your comments. 

 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
Items on the consent calendar are taken as one action item unless an item is pulled for further discussion here or at the 
end of action items. 
Approval of all Ordinances and Resolutions to be read by title only. 

 

3. Ratification of Warrants dated January 31, 2019  
Item 3 

9 - 24 

 

4. Ratification of Warrants dated February 7, 2019  
Item 4 

25 - 41 

 

5. Approval of Minutes dated February 2, 2019  
CC Minutes 02.02.19 

43 - 44 

 

6. Approval of Minutes dated February 5, 2019  
Item 7 

45 - 58 

 

Page 2 of 860



 
7. November and December 2018 Financial Reports  

Item 7 

59 - 72 

 

8. Tentative Tract Map 33079 (East of Orchard Heights Avenue, South of Norman 
Road) One Year Time Extension  
Item 8 

73 - 74 

 

9. Memorandum of Understanding with the City of Banning for the Free Fare 
Promotion  
Item 9 

75 - 82 

 

10. Improvement Bond Acceptance for Pardee Homes, CJ Foods, and McDonald 
Property Group  
Item 10 

83 - 178 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
Approval of all Ordinances and Resolutions to be read by title only 

 

11. Formation of CFD No. 2019-1 

Recommended Council Action(s): 

1. Waive the full reading and adopt by title only “A Resolution of The City Council 
Establishing the City of Beaumont Community Facilities District No. 2019-1, 
Authorizing the Levy of Special Taxes and Calling an Election Therein.”  

2. Waive the full reading and adopt by title only “Resolution of The City Council of 
The City of Beaumont, Acting as the Legislative Body of City Of Beaumont 
Community Facilities District No. 2019-1, Determining the Necessity to Incur 
Bonded Indebtedness within the Community Facilities District and Calling 
Elections Therein.”  

3. Collection of ballots to be conducted by the City Clerk, and votes to be read 
into the record.  

4. Waive the full reading and adopt by title only “Resolution of the City Council, 
Acting in Its Capacity as the Legislative Body of City of Beaumont Community 
Facilities District No. 2019-1, Certifying the Results of the February 19, 2019 
Special Tax and Bond Elections.”  

5. Waive the first full reading of “Ordinance of the City Council of The City of 
Beaumont, Acting in Its Capacity As the Legislative Body of City of Beaumont 
Community Facilities District No. 2019-1, Authorizing the Levy of a Special Tax 
within the Community Facilities District.”  

Item 11 

Item 11 A 

Item 11 B 

Item 11 C 

Item 11 D 

Item 11 E 

Item 11 G 

Item 11 H 

179 - 314 

 

ACTION ITEMS 
Approval of all Ordinances and Resolutions to be read by title only. 

 

Page 3 of 860



 
12. Approval of Resolution Adopting on Behalf of the City, the Beaumont Financing 

Authority and City of Beaumont Community Facilities District No. 93-1, City of 
Beaumont Community Facilities District No. 2016-1, City of Beaumont Community 
Facilities District No. 2016-2, City of Beaumont Community Facilities District No. 
2016-3, City of Beaumont Community Facilities District No. 2016-4 and City of 
Beaumont Community Facilities District No. 2019-1, the Second Amended and 
Restated Disclosure Procedures 

Recommended Council Action(s): 

1. Waive the full reading and approve by title only "A Resolution of the City 
Council Approving Second Amended and Restated Disclosure Procedures"; 
and  

2. Authorize the officers of the City and the Authority to take all actions necessary 
to implement the Second Amended and Restated Policies.  

Item 12 

315 - 335 

 

13. Approval of Resolution Authorizing Execution and Delivery of Acquisition 
Agreement in Connection with Community Facilities District No. 2016-1 (the 
"District") 

Recommended Council Action(s): 

1. Waive the full reading and approve by title only, "A Resolution of the City 
Council of the City of Beaumont Authorizing the Execution and Delivery of an 
Acquisition Agreement Relating to the City of Beaumont Community Facilities 
District No. 2016-1 (Fairway Canyon) and Approving Certain Documents and 
Taking Certain Other Actions in Connection Therewith."  

Item 13 

337 - 368 

 

14. Authorizing the issuance of Community Facilities District No. 2016-1 (Fairway 
Canyon) 2019 Special Tax Bonds 

Recommended Council Action(s): 

1. Waive the full reading and adopt by title only "A Resolution of the City Council 
of the City of Beaumont, Acting as the Legislative body of the City of Beaumont 
Community Facilities No. 2016-1 (Fairway canyon), Authorizing the Issuance of 
Its 2019 Special Tax Bonds in an Aggregate Principal Amount Not to Exceed 
$10,000,000 and Approving Certain Documents and Taking Certain Other 
Actions in Connection Therewith."  

Item 14 

Item 14 A 

Item 14 B 

Item 14 C 

Item 14 D 

Item 14 E 

Item 14 F 

Item 14 G 

369 - 680 

 

15. Authorize Employment Contract with Community Development Director 

Recommended Council Action(s): 

1. Approve the employment agreement with Christina Taylor and authorize the 
Mayor to sign the agreement.  

Item 15 

681 - 697 

 

16. Authorize Employment Contract with City Engineer/Public Works Director 

Recommended Council Action(s): 

699 - 715 

Page 4 of 860



 
1. Approve employment contract with Jeffrey Hart and authorize the Mayor to sign 

the agreement.  
Item 16 

 

17. Amendment to the Conditions of Approval for General Plan Amendment GPA 11-
GPA-02, Specific Plan Amendment 11-SP-01, Parcel Map 36426 (11-PM-03) Plot 
Plan PP2018-0134 and EIR Addendum (Hidden Canyon) 

Recommended Council Action(s): 

1. Amend Conditions of Approval 4.8 and 4.11 as stated in the staff report and as 
shown in the attached conditions of approval.  

Item 17 

717 - 723 

 

18. Approve the Third Amendment to thr Professional Services Agreement with Mark 
Thomas and Company, Inc., for the Potrero Boulevard at State Route 60 
Interchange Project Phase 1 Extending the Term of the Contract 

Recommended Council Action(s): 

1. Approve the Third Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement with 
Mark thomas and Company, Inc.; and  

2. Authorize the Mayor to execute the Third Amendment on behalf of the City.  
Item 18 

725 - 746 

 

19. Approve Amendment No. 2 to the Professional Services Agreement with Utility 
Partners, LLC., for Wastewater Treatment Plant Operation and Maintenance 
Services for Three (3) Months in the Amount Not-to-Exceed $23,040 and Continue 
Biosolids Hauling for Two (2) Months as a Rate of $17.60/Ton and $852.50/Load 

Recommended Council Action(s): 

1. Approve Amendment No. 2 to the Professional Services Agreement with Utility 
Partners, LLC., for wastewater plant operation and maintenance services for 
three (3) months in the amount not-to-exceed $23,040.  

2. Continue biosolids hauling for two (2) months at a rate of $17.60/ton and 
$852.50/load.  

Item 19 

747 - 755 

 

20. City Council Approval of the Assignment Agreement for the Brine Line Capacity 
and Approval of the Agreement and Consent Regarding Assignment and 
Assumption of the Inland Empire Brine Line Discharge Capacity Right in an 
Amount Not-to-Exceed $6,600,000 for the Discharge Right and $124,236 Annually 
for Charges Associated with the Inland Empire Line  

Recommended Council Action(s): 

1. Approval of the Assignment Agreement for the Brine Line Capacity and 
approval of the Agreement and Consent regarding Assignment and Assumption 
of the Inland empire Brine Line Discharge Capacity Right in an amount not-to-
exceed $6,600,000 for the discharge right and $124,236 annually for changes 
associated with the Inland Empire Line.  

Item 20 

757 - 782 

 

21. Approve Purchase Order to Valew Quality Truck Bodies for the Purchase of a 2019 
Freightliner M2 Dump Truck in the Not-to-Exceed Amount of $87,556.75 

Recommended Council Action(s): 

1. Approve purchase order to Valew Quality Truck Bodies for the purchase of a 
2019 Freighliner M2 Dump Truck in the not-to-exceed amount of $87,556.75.  

783 - 798 

Page 5 of 860



 
Item 21 

 

22. Approve Purchase Order to Quinn CAT for the Purchase of a Caterpillar 272D Skid 
Steer Loader in the Not-to-Exceed Amount of $100,662.92 

Recommended Council Action(s): 

1. Approve purchase order to Quinn CAT for the purchase of a Caterpillar 272D 
Skid Steer loader in the not-to-exceed amount of $100,662.92  

Item 22 

799 - 806 

 

23. Auction and Purchase of Police Vehicles 

Recommended Council Action(s): 

1. Authorize staff to remove the emergency equipment outfit, retire and auction 
the listed 2008 vehicle from the Police Department fleet; and  

2. Authorize staff to purchase three new Chevrolet Tahoe police vehicles in the 
amount of $132,708.53 from National Auto Fleet Group; and  

3. Authorize staff to purchase emergency equipment and installation in the 
amount of $36,812.06 from West Coast Lights and Siren.  

Item 23 

807 - 808 

 

24. City Council Approval of Change Order No. 4 for the Wastewater Treatment Plant 
Upgrade/Expansion Project for Structural and Mechanical Modifications due to 
Pre-Selected Submittals in the Amount of $57,450.64 

Recommended Council Action(s): 

1. Approval of Change Order No. 4 for the Wastewater Treatment Plant 
Upgrade/Expansion Project for structural and mechanical modifications due to 
pre-selected submittals in the amount of $57,450.64.  

Item 24 

809 - 831 

 

25. City Council Approval of Change Order No. 5 with WEKA, Inc., for Potrero 
Bridge/Caltrans Future Right-of-Way Due to Brine Line Installation Requirements 
in an Amount Not-to-Exceed $90,000 

Recommended Council Action(s): 

1. Approval of Change Order No. 5 with WEKA, Inc. for Potrero Bridge/Caltrans 
right-of-way due to brine line installation requirements in an amount not to 
exceed $90,000.  

Item 25 

833 - 837 

 

26. Approval of City Attorney Invoices for the Month of January 2019 

Recommended Council Action(s): 

1. Approve invoices in the amount of $82,461.61  
Item 26 

839 - 860 

 

27. Legislative Updates and Discussion   

 

COUNCIL REPORTS 

• Carroll 

• Lara 

• Martinez 

• Santos 

• White 

Page 6 of 860



 
 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT UPDATE 

Economic Development Committee Report Out and City Council Direction 

 

CITY TREASURER REPORT 

Finance and Audit Committee Report Out and Council Direction  

 

CITY CLERK REPORT 

 

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT 

 

CITY MANAGER REPORT 

 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

 

Adjournment of the City Council of the February 19, 2019 Meeting at ____ p.m. 

  

The next regular meeting of the Beaumont City Council, Beaumont Financing Authority, the Beaumont 
Successor Agency (formerly RDA), the Beaumont Utility Authority, the Beaumont Parking Authority and the 
Beaumont Public Improvement Agency is scheduled for Tuesday, March 5, 2019, at 5:00 p.m. or thereafter as 
noted on the posted Agenda for Closed Session items in the City Council Board Room No. 5, followed by the 
regular meeting at 6:00 p.m. or thereafter as noted on the posted Agenda at City Hall. 

  

Beaumont City Hall – Online www.BeaumontCa.gov 

 

Page 7 of 860

http://www.ci.beaumont.ca.us/


Page 8 of 860



Page 9 of 860



Page 10 of 860



Page 11 of 860



Page 12 of 860



Page 13 of 860



Page 14 of 860



Page 15 of 860



Page 16 of 860



Page 17 of 860



Page 18 of 860



Page 19 of 860



Page 20 of 860



Page 21 of 860



Page 22 of 860



Page 23 of 860



Page 24 of 860



Page 25 of 860



Page 26 of 860



Page 27 of 860



Page 28 of 860



Page 29 of 860



Page 30 of 860



Page 31 of 860



Page 32 of 860



Page 33 of 860



Page 34 of 860



Page 35 of 860



Page 36 of 860



Page 37 of 860



Page 38 of 860



Page 39 of 860



Page 40 of 860



Page 41 of 860



Page 42 of 860



Page 43 of 860



Page 44 of 860



Page 45 of 860



Page 46 of 860



Page 47 of 860



Page 48 of 860



Page 49 of 860



Page 50 of 860



Page 51 of 860



Page 52 of 860



Page 53 of 860



Page 54 of 860



Page 55 of 860



Page 56 of 860



Page 57 of 860



Page 58 of 860



Page 59 of 860



Page 60 of 860



Page 61 of 860



Page 62 of 860



Page 63 of 860



Page 64 of 860



Page 65 of 860



Page 66 of 860



Page 67 of 860



Page 68 of 860



Page 69 of 860



Page 70 of 860



Page 71 of 860



Page 72 of 860



Page 73 of 860



Page 74 of 860



Page 75 of 860



Page 76 of 860



Page 77 of 860



Page 78 of 860



Page 79 of 860



Page 80 of 860



Page 81 of 860



Page 82 of 860



Page 83 of 860



Page 84 of 860



Page 85 of 860



Page 86 of 860



Page 87 of 860



Page 88 of 860



Page 89 of 860



Page 90 of 860



Page 91 of 860



Page 92 of 860



Page 93 of 860



Page 94 of 860



Page 95 of 860



Page 96 of 860



Page 97 of 860



Page 98 of 860



Page 99 of 860



Page 100 of 860



Page 101 of 860



Page 102 of 860



Page 103 of 860



Page 104 of 860



Page 105 of 860



Page 106 of 860



Page 107 of 860



Page 108 of 860



Page 109 of 860



Page 110 of 860



Page 111 of 860



Page 112 of 860



Page 113 of 860



Page 114 of 860



Page 115 of 860



Page 116 of 860



Page 117 of 860



Page 118 of 860



Page 119 of 860



Page 120 of 860



Page 121 of 860



Page 122 of 860



Page 123 of 860



Page 124 of 860



Page 125 of 860



Page 126 of 860



Page 127 of 860



Page 128 of 860



Page 129 of 860



Page 130 of 860



Page 131 of 860



Page 132 of 860



Page 133 of 860



Page 134 of 860



Page 135 of 860



Page 136 of 860



Page 137 of 860



Page 138 of 860



Page 139 of 860



Page 140 of 860



Page 141 of 860



Page 142 of 860



Page 143 of 860



Page 144 of 860



Page 145 of 860



Page 146 of 860



Page 147 of 860



Page 148 of 860



Page 149 of 860



Page 150 of 860



Page 151 of 860



Page 152 of 860



Page 153 of 860



Page 154 of 860



Page 155 of 860



Page 156 of 860



Page 157 of 860



Page 158 of 860



Page 159 of 860



Page 160 of 860



Page 161 of 860



Page 162 of 860



Page 163 of 860



Page 164 of 860



Page 165 of 860



Page 166 of 860



Page 167 of 860



Page 168 of 860



Page 169 of 860



Page 170 of 860



Page 171 of 860



Page 172 of 860



Page 173 of 860



Page 174 of 860



Page 175 of 860



Page 176 of 860



Page 177 of 860



Page 178 of 860



Page 179 of 860



Page 180 of 860



Page 181 of 860



Page 182 of 860



Page 183 of 860



Page 184 of 860



Page 185 of 860



Page 186 of 860



Page 187 of 860



Page 188 of 860



Page 189 of 860



Page 190 of 860



Page 191 of 860



Page 192 of 860



Page 193 of 860



Page 194 of 860



Page 195 of 860



Page 196 of 860



Page 197 of 860



Page 198 of 860



Page 199 of 860



Page 200 of 860



Page 201 of 860



Page 202 of 860



Page 203 of 860



Page 204 of 860



Page 205 of 860



Page 206 of 860



Page 207 of 860



Page 208 of 860



Page 209 of 860



Page 210 of 860



Page 211 of 860



Page 212 of 860



Page 213 of 860



Page 214 of 860



Page 215 of 860



Page 216 of 860



Page 217 of 860



Page 218 of 860



Page 219 of 860



Page 220 of 860



Page 221 of 860



Page 222 of 860



Page 223 of 860



Page 224 of 860



Page 225 of 860



Page 226 of 860



Page 227 of 860



Page 228 of 860



Page 229 of 860



Page 230 of 860



Page 231 of 860



Page 232 of 860



Page 233 of 860



Page 234 of 860



Page 235 of 860



Page 236 of 860



Page 237 of 860



Page 238 of 860



Page 239 of 860



Page 240 of 860



Page 241 of 860



Page 242 of 860



Page 243 of 860



Page 244 of 860



Page 245 of 860



Page 246 of 860



Page 247 of 860



Page 248 of 860



Page 249 of 860



Page 250 of 860



Page 251 of 860



Page 252 of 860



Page 253 of 860



Page 254 of 860



Page 255 of 860



Page 256 of 860



Page 257 of 860



Page 258 of 860



Page 259 of 860



Page 260 of 860



Page 261 of 860



Page 262 of 860



Page 263 of 860



Page 264 of 860



Page 265 of 860



Page 266 of 860



Page 267 of 860



Page 268 of 860



Page 269 of 860



Page 270 of 860



Page 271 of 860



Page 272 of 860



Page 273 of 860



Page 274 of 860



Page 275 of 860



Page 276 of 860



Page 277 of 860



Page 278 of 860



Page 279 of 860



Page 280 of 860



Page 281 of 860



Page 282 of 860



Page 283 of 860



Page 284 of 860



Page 285 of 860



Page 286 of 860



Page 287 of 860



Page 288 of 860



Page 289 of 860



Page 290 of 860



Page 291 of 860



Page 292 of 860



Page 293 of 860



Page 294 of 860



Page 295 of 860



Page 296 of 860



Page 297 of 860



Page 298 of 860



Page 299 of 860



Page 300 of 860



Page 301 of 860



Page 302 of 860



Page 303 of 860



Page 304 of 860



Page 305 of 860



Page 306 of 860



Page 307 of 860



Page 308 of 860



Page 309 of 860



Page 310 of 860



Page 311 of 860



Page 312 of 860



Page 313 of 860



Page 314 of 860



Page 315 of 860



Page 316 of 860



Page 317 of 860



Page 318 of 860



Page 319 of 860



Page 320 of 860



Page 321 of 860



Page 322 of 860



Page 323 of 860



Page 324 of 860



Page 325 of 860



Page 326 of 860



Page 327 of 860



Page 328 of 860



Page 329 of 860



Page 330 of 860



Page 331 of 860



Page 332 of 860



Page 333 of 860



Page 334 of 860



Page 335 of 860



Page 336 of 860



Page 337 of 860



Page 338 of 860



Page 339 of 860



Page 340 of 860



Page 341 of 860



Page 342 of 860



Page 343 of 860



Page 344 of 860



Page 345 of 860



Page 346 of 860



Page 347 of 860



Page 348 of 860



Page 349 of 860



Page 350 of 860



Page 351 of 860



Page 352 of 860



Page 353 of 860



Page 354 of 860



Page 355 of 860



Page 356 of 860



Page 357 of 860



Page 358 of 860



Page 359 of 860



Page 360 of 860



Page 361 of 860



Page 362 of 860



Page 363 of 860



Page 364 of 860



Page 365 of 860



Page 366 of 860



Page 367 of 860



Page 368 of 860



Page 369 of 860



Page 370 of 860



Page 371 of 860



Page 372 of 860



Page 373 of 860



Page 374 of 860



Page 375 of 860



Page 376 of 860



Page 377 of 860



Page 378 of 860



Page 379 of 860



Page 380 of 860



Page 381 of 860



Page 382 of 860



Page 383 of 860



Page 384 of 860



Page 385 of 860



Page 386 of 860



Page 387 of 860



Page 388 of 860



Page 389 of 860



Page 390 of 860



Page 391 of 860



Page 392 of 860



Page 393 of 860



Page 394 of 860



Page 395 of 860



Page 396 of 860



Page 397 of 860



Page 398 of 860



Page 399 of 860



Page 400 of 860



Page 401 of 860



Page 402 of 860



Page 403 of 860



Page 404 of 860



Page 405 of 860



Page 406 of 860



Page 407 of 860



Page 408 of 860



Page 409 of 860



Page 410 of 860



Page 411 of 860



Page 412 of 860



Page 413 of 860



Page 414 of 860



Page 415 of 860



Page 416 of 860



Page 417 of 860



Page 418 of 860



Page 419 of 860



Page 420 of 860



Page 421 of 860



Page 422 of 860



Page 423 of 860



Page 424 of 860



Page 425 of 860



Page 426 of 860



Page 427 of 860



Page 428 of 860



Page 429 of 860



Page 430 of 860



Page 431 of 860



Page 432 of 860



Page 433 of 860



Page 434 of 860



Page 435 of 860



Page 436 of 860



Page 437 of 860



Page 438 of 860



Page 439 of 860



Page 440 of 860



Page 441 of 860



Page 442 of 860



Page 443 of 860



Page 444 of 860



Page 445 of 860



Page 446 of 860



Page 447 of 860



Page 448 of 860



Page 449 of 860



Page 450 of 860



Page 451 of 860



Page 452 of 860



Page 453 of 860



Page 454 of 860



Page 455 of 860



Page 456 of 860



Page 457 of 860



Page 458 of 860



Page 459 of 860



Page 460 of 860



Page 461 of 860



Page 462 of 860



Page 463 of 860



Page 464 of 860



Page 465 of 860



Page 466 of 860



Page 467 of 860



Page 468 of 860



Page 469 of 860



Page 470 of 860



Page 471 of 860



Page 472 of 860



Page 473 of 860



Page 474 of 860



Page 475 of 860



Page 476 of 860



Page 477 of 860



Page 478 of 860



Page 479 of 860



Page 480 of 860



Page 481 of 860



Page 482 of 860



Page 483 of 860



Page 484 of 860



Page 485 of 860



Page 486 of 860



Page 487 of 860



Page 488 of 860



Page 489 of 860



Page 490 of 860



Page 491 of 860



Page 492 of 860



Page 493 of 860



Page 494 of 860



Page 495 of 860



Page 496 of 860



Page 497 of 860



Page 498 of 860



Page 499 of 860



Page 500 of 860



Page 501 of 860



Page 502 of 860



Page 503 of 860



Page 504 of 860



Page 505 of 860



Page 506 of 860



Page 507 of 860



Page 508 of 860



Page 509 of 860



Page 510 of 860



Page 511 of 860



Page 512 of 860



Page 513 of 860



Page 514 of 860



Page 515 of 860



Page 516 of 860



Page 517 of 860



Page 518 of 860



Page 519 of 860



Page 520 of 860



Page 521 of 860



Page 522 of 860



Page 523 of 860



Page 524 of 860



Page 525 of 860



Page 526 of 860



Page 527 of 860



Page 528 of 860



Page 529 of 860



Page 530 of 860



Page 531 of 860



Page 532 of 860



Page 533 of 860



Page 534 of 860



Page 535 of 860



Page 536 of 860



Page 537 of 860



Page 538 of 860



Page 539 of 860



Page 540 of 860



Page 541 of 860



Page 542 of 860



Page 543 of 860



Page 544 of 860



Page 545 of 860



Page 546 of 860



Page 547 of 860



Page 548 of 860



Page 549 of 860



Page 550 of 860



Page 551 of 860



Page 552 of 860



Page 553 of 860



Page 554 of 860



Page 555 of 860



Page 556 of 860



Page 557 of 860



Page 558 of 860



Page 559 of 860



Page 560 of 860



Page 561 of 860



Page 562 of 860



Page 563 of 860



Page 564 of 860



Page 565 of 860



Page 566 of 860



Page 567 of 860



Page 568 of 860



Page 569 of 860



Page 570 of 860



Page 571 of 860



Page 572 of 860



Page 573 of 860



Page 574 of 860



Page 575 of 860



Page 576 of 860



Page 577 of 860



Page 578 of 860



Page 579 of 860



Page 580 of 860



Page 581 of 860



Page 582 of 860



Page 583 of 860



Page 584 of 860



Page 585 of 860



Page 586 of 860



Page 587 of 860



Page 588 of 860



Page 589 of 860



Page 590 of 860



Page 591 of 860



Page 592 of 860



Page 593 of 860



Page 594 of 860



Page 595 of 860



Page 596 of 860



Page 597 of 860



Page 598 of 860



Page 599 of 860



Page 600 of 860



Page 601 of 860



Page 602 of 860



Page 603 of 860



Page 604 of 860



Page 605 of 860



Page 606 of 860



Page 607 of 860



Page 608 of 860



Page 609 of 860



Page 610 of 860



Page 611 of 860



Page 612 of 860



Page 613 of 860



Page 614 of 860



Page 615 of 860



Page 616 of 860



Page 617 of 860



Page 618 of 860



Page 619 of 860



Page 620 of 860



Page 621 of 860



Page 622 of 860



Page 623 of 860



Page 624 of 860



Page 625 of 860



Page 626 of 860



Page 627 of 860



Page 628 of 860



Page 629 of 860



Page 630 of 860



Page 631 of 860



Page 632 of 860



Page 633 of 860



Page 634 of 860



Page 635 of 860



Page 636 of 860



Page 637 of 860



Page 638 of 860



Page 639 of 860



Page 640 of 860



Page 641 of 860



Page 642 of 860



Page 643 of 860



Page 644 of 860



Page 645 of 860



Page 646 of 860



Page 647 of 860



Page 648 of 860



Page 649 of 860



Page 650 of 860



Page 651 of 860



Page 652 of 860



Page 653 of 860



Page 654 of 860



Page 655 of 860



Page 656 of 860



Page 657 of 860



Page 658 of 860



Page 659 of 860



Page 660 of 860



Page 661 of 860



Page 662 of 860



Page 663 of 860



Page 664 of 860



Page 665 of 860



Page 666 of 860



Page 667 of 860



Page 668 of 860



Page 669 of 860



Page 670 of 860



Page 671 of 860



Page 672 of 860



Page 673 of 860



Page 674 of 860



Page 675 of 860



Page 676 of 860



Page 677 of 860



Page 678 of 860



Page 679 of 860



Page 680 of 860



Page 681 of 860



Page 682 of 860



Page 683 of 860



Page 684 of 860



Page 685 of 860



Page 686 of 860



Page 687 of 860



Page 688 of 860



Page 689 of 860



Page 690 of 860



Page 691 of 860



Page 692 of 860



Page 693 of 860



Page 694 of 860



Page 695 of 860



Page 696 of 860



Page 697 of 860



Page 698 of 860



Page 699 of 860



Page 700 of 860



Page 701 of 860



Page 702 of 860



Page 703 of 860



Page 704 of 860



Page 705 of 860



Page 706 of 860



Page 707 of 860



Page 708 of 860



Page 709 of 860



Page 710 of 860



Page 711 of 860



Page 712 of 860



Page 713 of 860



Page 714 of 860



Page 715 of 860



Page 716 of 860



Page 717 of 860



Page 718 of 860



Page 719 of 860



Page 720 of 860



Page 721 of 860



Page 722 of 860



Page 723 of 860



Page 724 of 860



Page 725 of 860



Page 726 of 860



Page 727 of 860



Page 728 of 860



Page 729 of 860



Page 730 of 860



Page 731 of 860



Page 732 of 860



Page 733 of 860



Page 734 of 860



Page 735 of 860



Page 736 of 860



Page 737 of 860



Page 738 of 860



Page 739 of 860



Page 740 of 860



Page 741 of 860



Page 742 of 860



Page 743 of 860



Page 744 of 860



Page 745 of 860



Page 746 of 860



Page 747 of 860



Page 748 of 860



Page 749 of 860



Page 750 of 860



Page 751 of 860



Page 752 of 860



Page 753 of 860



Page 754 of 860



Page 755 of 860



Page 756 of 860



Page 757 of 860



Page 758 of 860



Page 759 of 860



Page 760 of 860



Page 761 of 860



Page 762 of 860



Page 763 of 860



Page 764 of 860



Page 765 of 860



Page 766 of 860



Page 767 of 860



Page 768 of 860



Page 769 of 860



Page 770 of 860



Page 771 of 860



Page 772 of 860



Page 773 of 860



Page 774 of 860



Page 775 of 860



Page 776 of 860



Page 777 of 860



Page 778 of 860



Page 779 of 860



Page 780 of 860



Page 781 of 860



Page 782 of 860



Page 783 of 860



Page 784 of 860



Page 785 of 860



Page 786 of 860



Page 787 of 860



Page 788 of 860



Page 789 of 860



Page 790 of 860



Page 791 of 860



Page 792 of 860



Page 793 of 860



Page 794 of 860



Page 795 of 860



Page 796 of 860



Page 797 of 860



Page 798 of 860



Page 799 of 860



Page 800 of 860



Page 801 of 860



Page 802 of 860



Page 803 of 860



Page 804 of 860



Page 805 of 860



Page 806 of 860



Page 807 of 860



Page 808 of 860



Page 809 of 860



Page 810 of 860



Page 811 of 860



Page 812 of 860



Page 813 of 860



Page 814 of 860



Page 815 of 860



Page 816 of 860



Page 817 of 860



Page 818 of 860



Page 819 of 860



Page 820 of 860



Page 821 of 860



Page 822 of 860



Page 823 of 860



Page 824 of 860



Page 825 of 860



Page 826 of 860



Page 827 of 860



Page 828 of 860



Page 829 of 860



Page 830 of 860



Page 831 of 860



Page 832 of 860



Page 833 of 860



Page 834 of 860



Page 835 of 860



Page 836 of 860



Page 837 of 860



Page 838 of 860



Page 839 of 860



Page 840 of 860



Page 841 of 860



Page 842 of 860



Page 843 of 860



Page 844 of 860



Page 845 of 860



Page 846 of 860



Page 847 of 860



Page 848 of 860



Page 849 of 860



Page 850 of 860



Page 851 of 860



Page 852 of 860



Page 853 of 860



Page 854 of 860



Page 855 of 860



Page 856 of 860



Page 857 of 860



Page 858 of 860



Page 859 of 860



Page 860 of 860


	Agenda
	3. Item 3
	4. Item 4
	5. CC Minutes 02.02.19
	6. Item 7
	7. Item 7
	8. Item 8
	9. Item 9
	10. Item 10
	11. Item 11
	11. Item 11 A
	11. Item 11 B
	11. Item 11 C
	11. Item 11 D
	11. Item 11 E
	11. Item 11 G
	11. Item 11 H
	12. Item 12
	13. Item 13
	14. Item 14
	14. Item 14 A
	14. Item 14 B
	14. Item 14 C
	14. Item 14 D
	14. Item 14 E
	14. Item 14 F
	14. Item 14 G
	15. Item 15
	16. Item 16
	17. Item 17
	18. Item 18
	19. Item 19
	20. Item 20
	21. Item 21
	22. Item 22
	23. Item 23
	24. Item 24
	25. Item 25
	26. Item 26

